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Bid Number/gyel waies (Rs geam):
GEM/2024/B/4964598
Dated/feisp : 21-05-2024

Bid Document/ fas g&mast

Bid Details/[9g faewor

Bid End Date/Time/RE s aa f al@/aag

31-05-2024 16:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/fas gead &I
ad@/aaa

31-05-2024 16:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/Q3 Q2reer
duar (9 A A ad@ A)

90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/Fara /I & I

Ministry Of Chemicals And Fertilizers

Department Name/[A#9r & =re1

Department Of Fertilizers

Organisation Name/@316d & =1

National Fertilizers Limited (nfl)

Office Name/@aie I &l =TH

Nfl Panipat

Total Quantity/pe ar=r

4

Item Category/3ig Heary

HOT LIQUID PROTECTIVE SUIT

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and

Turnover/ 3iHd & auf § THTHS T

No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience

and Turnover/ 3iHd & auf § FWIEIHT T

No

Document required from seller/fashar & &
AT SEAASA

Certificate (Requested in ATC)

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Bid to RA enabled/fR5 & Ra¥ N afsar frar

No

Type of Bid/@3 & gaR

Single Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications

during technical evaluation/delidl FgAihed & |2 Days
2T ety FAEIHRIOT ¥ I FHT

Inspection Required (By Empanelled

Inspection Authority / Agencies pre- No

registered with GeM)

Evaluation Method/feida ugfa

Total value wise evaluation

EMD Detail/3taadr faazor
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Required/3magehdr No

ePBG Detail/&didish fazor

Required/3magsdr No

Splitting/fastea
Bid splitting not applied/atel AT o9 e fopam =,

MII Purchase Preference/ta3N$3ns @lig adiadr

MIl Purchase Preference/TH3mS3ms @lg adradr No

MSE Purchase Preference/tsings @lig a¥iddr

MSE Purchase Preference/Tduds @lig adiadr Yes

1. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023

OM No.1 4 2021 PPD_dated 18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017.

HOT LIQUID PROTECTIVE SUIT ( 4 set)

Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar

Buyer Specification b load
Document/shar fafIfy gearas Qwmod

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Ralféar 3@ and/ a2 Quantity/arar

2/5


https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/2207276/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/5/20/doc_05-20-2024_21-57-58_2024-05-20-22-22-40_4a197beb4a1a043559c1d833e02c9e52.pdf

Consignee

S.No./h. || Reporting/Officer/ .
; " R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/aAmr Delivery Dﬁ?rlsﬂ?:?ﬂaﬂa?
K EaE

132106,National Fertilizers
Limited (A Government of India 4 60
Undertaking) Gohana Road,
Panipat Haryana - 132106

Gulshan Kumar

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/sar g s a5 Rs & Ry ot

1. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods
Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1. Kindly confirm that, design particular, performance, MOC and approval of the item shall be as per attach
ed specification.

2. Kindly confirm that you shall submit the approval documents as per section-e of the attached specificati
on along with the offer.

3. Kindly confirm that you shall submit the size chart of your clothing along with offer.

4. Kindly confirm that you shall provide demonstration and training of the Hot Liquid Protective Suit at NFL
Panipat site without any extra cost to NFL.

5. Kindly confirm that the size of the suit shall be of two configurations. The medium configuration size sho
uld offer proper fitting to wearer having height upto 5.5 ft and large configuration size should offer proper

fitting to wearer having height upto 6ft. Item is required is sizes Medium configuration- 01 ST and Large c

onfiguration- 03 ST.

6. Kindly confirm that you shall submit Warranty certificate against any manufacturing defects and satisfa
ctory field performance for a period of 12 months from the date of supply along with supply of material.

7. Payment term shall as follows:

100 % payment shall be released within 30 days after receipt and acceptance of material at NFL Stores, Pa
nipat.

8. Successful Vendor on which contract is placed shall provide their latest bank details (valid bank mandat
e/ cancelled cheque cop y/on their letterhead, etc.) at the time of invoice submission

9. Supplier/ vendor whose turnover exceeds Rs. 5.00 Crore in any financial year from 2017-18, is required

to issue E-Invoice as per the provision of Rule 48 of CGST Act, 2017. If the supplier/ vendor fails to comply

with the provision of Rule 48, such invoice will not be a valid invoice and the recipient/ buyer will not be en
titled to claim the Input Tax Credit of GST paid as per section 16(2)(a). You may kindly specify whether E-i

nvoice provisions are applicable to you.

10. Kindly submit duly signed and stamped copy of acceptance of all additional terms and condition (ATC)
and document uploaded in buyer uploaded ATC document on your letter head.
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3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file.

Disclaimer/s=fa=or

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for
attached cateqgories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)

9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

© N o v A

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ Ig s aramea oaf & 37aeia off arffa &

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./S1 T THAT Al & TS 26 & HGH H AR & T HH WA AN A arel ¢ & [ § @l
W iady & TG F AT & TT qH AT @S A arel T a7 drs o = 3@ g # s g & fow it oy gon
STa a8 95 & aren weTH W & orE Golgd @Ifds #F A9 od §HT IS B S AHqurela delr glm iR P o
T BYOT RFT ST T S AUl o P W HIT Bl debrel AT XA AR Plefed & AT HE B Hlefell PRars
& ITUTT BT |

---Thank You/g=arg---

4/5


https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/May/GEM_2024_B_4964598/CLM0010/ATCDoc_ae8a53ad-fdfd-4c47-92851716224259906_buyer16.nfln.hr@gembuyer.in.docx
https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20240521
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